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A UNION ADVANCE

River in Montana) led a detachment along the road- 
f here over"Cub Dam Creek"to occupy the Confederate 

•work on the bluff immediately beyond. This maneuver in the 
Battle of Williamsburg came as the Union Army advanced to­ 
ward Richmond in the Peninsular Campaign.
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COLLEGE CREEK



RINGFIELD PLANTATION
eigate in 1630. Sixty

years later it was acquired by Joseph Ring, a 
prosperous planter and one of the trustees of the Town 
of York when it was founded in 1691. Ring's plantation 
house stood for over two centuries approximately one 
mile to the west.


